
 

ADDENDUM No. 3 April 6, 2016 
 

Little Sisters of the Poor Main Street Renovations 
601 Maiden Choice Lane, Baltimore MD 21228 
 

Project No: 15046.00 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 

Gaudreau, Inc. 
810 Light Street 
Baltimore, Maryland 21230 
410.837.5040 
 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated 
March 4, 2016. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 

 

CLARIFICATIONS/ RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Are wood stained beams @ Main Street pre-finished or field finished?  

Response: All stained wood trim shall be factory finished 

2. Is wood chair rail painted or stained? If stained is it pre-finished? 

Response: The chair rail shall be stained throughout except in the Private Dining. All stained wood 

shall be factory finished. 

3. Is wood casing painted or stained? If stained is it pre-finished?  

Response: The wood casing shall be stained throughout the project. All stained wood shall be factory 

finished. 

4. Does PVC fascia get painted @ exterior? 

Response: Yes, all PVC trim/ fascia shall be painted. 

5. Is the wood veneer a millwork/pre-finished item? 

Response: Yes, all stained wood shall be factory finished. 

6. The existing elevator shall receive new call buttons and call lights, installed to meet current codes (on 

both levels). 

 
 
CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

1. Section 084113 Aluminum Framed Entrances and Storefronts: 
a. Article 2.5 Entrance Door Hardware. Add the following: 

 Double doors: removable mullion. 
 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 
 

ARCHITECTURALS 
 

1. Drawings A-111 & A112: delete all reference to new handrails within the main public corridors. 
 

2. Drawing A-122: see attached updated floor finishes plan for simplified floor patterns. 
a. For floor transitions between LVT and carpet and floor transitions between Terrazzo tile and LVT, 

install Tandus Centiva MetalEdge PVC transition moldings. 
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3. Drawings A-512 & A-613: all references to “spandrel glass” shall be replaced to read “1” insulated 

aluminum panels”, finish shall match the window frames. 
 

 

ELECTRICAL   
 

1. Drawing E-111: see revised drawing for updates as follows: 
a. New Partial basement plan for new elevator scope. 
b. Added Specific notes related to the Elevator. 

 
2. Drawing E-501: see attached sketch E-SK-501-01 for update to the Electrical Riser diagram 

 
   

 
 

Attachments: 

1. (1) sketch as listed above. 

2. (2) Reissued drawings, A-121 and E-111 

 

 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM No. 3 
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